
"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 
  Scott Arneson, County Administrator 
 
FROM:  Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. – Public Works Director / County Engineer 
 
RE:  04 June 2024 County Board Meeting – CONSENT AGENDA 

Approve Township Bridge Replacement Agreements 
 
Date:  30 May 2024 
 
Summary 
It is requested that the County Board approve of the attached standard agreement with Vasa Township, 
detailing the roles and responsibilities of the Township and the County, related to the reconstruction of 
these structures:  
 
City/Township  Br #  Planned Replacement Year 
Vasa Township  L0612   2026 
 
Background  
The majority of the construction costs will be covered by the Town Bridge Account.  Once a township or 
city bridge is included in the County’s Bridge Replacement Program, the next step in the delivery 
process is the signing of this agreement.  The Township Board Chairs have signed the agreements. 
 
Recommendations 
It is the recommendation of staff that the Goodhue County Board approve the agreement and continue 
the process to reconstruct this structure. 

Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. 
Public Works Director – County Engineer 

 
2140 Pioneer Road 

Red Wing, MN 55066 
Office: (651) 385.3025 
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